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Ryan Jacoby

From: Dale Roberts <Dale.Roberts@scwa.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 6:26 PM
To: Ryan Jacoby; MTC-ABAG Info
Cc: Brad Sherwood; Carolyn Greco
Subject: Re: Meeting Materials - ABAG POWER Board of Directors Special Meeting - May 25 @ 

11am

*External Email*  

 
Hi Ryan, 
Regarding ABAG POWER Board meeƟng agenda item 5. Establishment of Renewable Natural Gas Program: 
Many public enƟƟes including Sonoma Water want the ability to buy renewable natural gas (such as methane derived 
from animal manure, food waste, or wastewater treatment plants) in aggregate much like Community Choice 
AggregaƟon (CCA) enƟƟes allow for renewable purchase of electricity.  CCA’s allow electricity customers to buy 
renewable power.  Buying renewable natural gas would give us a cost compeƟƟve opƟon to meet our building and 
water heaƟng needs, since it’s oŌen too expensive to retrofit exisƟng buildings for electric heaƟng.  Allowing enƟƟes to 
purchase renewable natural gas products would also allow building owners to move away from fossil fuels for heaƟng 
immediately, instead of prematurely switching to electric heaƟng sources prior to their gas fueled heaƟng equipment 
reaching the ends of their useful lives.  Purchasing renewable natural gas would also help our digester gas producing 
wastewater treatment plant colleagues diversify their markets into which they could sell their renewable products.  It 
would also allow some wastewater treatment plants to contribute to helping communiƟes address mandates to divert 
organic wastes away from landfills by diverƟng those organic waste byproducts to wastewater treatment plants. 
 
Thank you, 
Dale Roberts, PE 
Principal Engineer 
Sonoma Water 
707-547-1979 
 

From: Ryan Jacoby <rjacoby@bayareametro.gov> 
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2023 at 3:58 PM 
To: "esmith@alamedaca.gov" <esmith@alamedaca.gov>, "mhurley@albanyca.org" <mhurley@albanyca.org>, 
"KOchenduszko@ci.benicia.ca.us" <KOchenduszko@ci.benicia.ca.us>, "AndreD@cupertino.org" 
<AndreD@cupertino.org>, "Dschoenholz@fremont.gov" <Dschoenholz@fremont.gov>, 
"tbarber@ci.gonzales.ca.us" <tbarber@ci.gonzales.ca.us>, "MChidester@hmbcity.com" 
<MChidester@hmbcity.com>, "mikeroberts@ci.hercules.ca.us" <mikeroberts@ci.hercules.ca.us>, 
"GEngeland@losaltosca.gov" <GEngeland@losaltosca.gov>, "tatashkarian@cityofmillvalley.org" 
<tatashkarian@cityofmillvalley.org>, "sbautista@ci.millbrae.ca.us" <sbautista@ci.millbrae.ca.us>, 
"emarshall@milpitas.gov" <emarshall@milpitas.gov>, "steve@cityofmontesereno.org" 
<steve@cityofmontesereno.org>, "DHamilton2@oaklandnet.com" <DHamilton2@oaklandnet.com>, 
"dbiggs@cityoforinda.org" <dbiggs@cityoforinda.org>, "ycarter@pacifica.gov" <ycarter@pacifica.gov>, 
"PCARTER@cityofpetaluma.org" <PCARTER@cityofpetaluma.org>, "BHopkins@cityofpleasantonca.gov" 
<BHopkins@cityofpleasantonca.gov>, "Samantha_carr@ci.richmond.ca.us" 
<Samantha_carr@ci.richmond.ca.us>, "adams@ci.salinas.ca.us" <adams@ci.salinas.ca.us>, 
"SMachida@cityofsancarlos.org" <SMachida@cityofsancarlos.org>, "april.miller@cityofsanrafael.org" 
<april.miller@cityofsanrafael.org>, "DWilliams@srcity.org" <DWilliams@srcity.org>, "tscott@saratoga.ca.us" 
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<tscott@saratoga.ca.us>, "bobc@unioncity.org" <bobc@unioncity.org>, "oscar.alcantar@cityofvallejo.net" 
<oscar.alcantar@cityofvallejo.net>, "ggordo@ci.watsonville.ca.us" <ggordo@ci.watsonville.ca.us>, 
"kathleen.trepa@cityofwinters.org" <kathleen.trepa@cityofwinters.org>, "diana.oyler@pw.cccounty.us" 
<diana.oyler@pw.cccounty.us>, "Steven.Lederer@countyofnapa.org" <Steven.Lederer@countyofnapa.org>, 
"gbehrens@co.sanmateo.ca.us" <gbehrens@co.sanmateo.ca.us>, "Brad.Vance@faf.sccgov.org" 
<Brad.Vance@faf.sccgov.org>, "jmennucci@goldengate.org" <jmennucci@goldengate.org>, 
"sprevette@alamedahsg.org" <sprevette@alamedahsg.org>, "grodericks@ci.atherton.ca.us" 
<grodericks@ci.atherton.ca.us>, "ato@moraga.ca.us" <ato@moraga.ca.us>, 
"MMorton@vallejowastewater.org" <MMorton@vallejowastewater.org>, "Corral, Gilian" 
<gilian.corral@ceo.sccgov.org>, "sfalk@ci.hercules.ca.us" <sfalk@ci.hercules.ca.us>, "Woodhouse, Kevin" 
<kwoodhouse@pacifica.gov>, "nalmaguer@albanyca.org" <nalmaguer@albanyca.org>, 
"brianf@ci.salinas.ca.us" <brianf@ci.salinas.ca.us>, "falvarez@saratoga.ca.us" <falvarez@saratoga.ca.us> 
Cc: Brad Paul <bpaul@bayareametro.gov>, Jennifer Berg <jberg@bayareametro.gov>, Cindy Chen 
<cchen@bayareametro.gov>, Matthew Lavrinets <MLavrinets@bayareametro.gov>, Andrea Visveshwara 
<avisveshwara@bayareametro.gov>, Grace Martinez <gmartinez@bayareametro.gov>, Kelly Schoonmaker 
<KSchoonmaker@stopwaste.org>, "Cara.Morgan@CalRecycle.ca.gov" <cara.morgan@calrecycle.ca.gov>, 
"Strickley, Kathleen@CalRecycle" <Kathleen.Strickley@CalRecycle.ca.gov>, Shayne Petkiewicz 
<Shayne.Petkiewicz@anaergia.com>, Kathryn Pisano <kathryn.pisano@morganhill.ca.gov>, Dale Roberts 
<Dale.Roberts@scwa.ca.gov> 
Subject: Meeting Materials - ABAG POWER Board of Directors Special Meeting - May 25 @ 11am 
 
Good aŌernoon, ABAG POWER Board of Directors, 
 
Please find aƩached the meeƟng materials for next Thursday’s (5/25) special meeƟng of the Board. The materials are 
also available at hƩps://abag.ca.gov/meeƟngs. 
 
For those aƩending remotely, you should have received an email inviƟng you to aƩend as a Zoom panelist. Please reach 
out if not.   
 
Feel free to contact me with any quesƟons. 
 
Ryan Jacoby (he/him) 
Principal Program Manager 
rjacoby@bayareametro.gov 
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